VOID SHEET

TO: License Fee Management Branch
FROM: Rl - Material Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION

Control Number: 592516

Applicant: Cardinal Health

License Number: 34-29200-01MD

Docket Number: 030-36973

Date Voided: February 28, 2017

Reason for Void: The licensee in letter dated November 28, 2016,

(ML16335A431), requested an amendment to allow the
addition of germanium-68 and gallium-68 isotopes to prepare
radiopharmaceuticals for distribution to authorized recipients.
As discussed in a telephone conversation on February 10,
2017, with Glenn P. Sullivan, MBA, Manager, Regulatory
Management, NPS, (Richard Green, Dan Hill and Matt Svejk
of Cardinal Health) the licensee, who is requesting an
exemption for a DFP, will need to submit Financial Assurance
| (FA) in accordance with 10 CFR 30.35. The licensee in

t response letter dated February 13, 2017, indicated that FA will
be provided under separate cover. The licensing action will
be voided to allow the licensee the appropriate time to obtain
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